
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Office of the Town Attorney 

VIA:  Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager    

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2024-74 Approving the Fifth Amendment to 

Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Services Agreement 

Background: 

The Town Council adopted Resolution 2021-40 approving the Third Amendment to the Solid 

Waste and Recycling Collection Services Agreement (Agreement) with Coastal Waste & 

Recycling of Palm Beach County, LLC (Coastal), which added a separate franchise fee for 

Commercial Collection services of 25% and for Special Services of 15%. Town Council adopted 

Resolution No. 2022-30 approving the Fourth Amendment to the Agreement with Coastal which 

provided for fuel surcharge fees for Residential Collection, Commercial Collection, and Special 

Services. A Fifth Amendment to the Agreement with Coastal is proposed to remove all fuel 

surcharge fees, increase the commercial franchise fee to 30%, set residential and commercial rates 

for 2025 and 2026 in Exhibit I, delete Exhibit II, change the termination date of the Agreement to 

coordinate better with the Town’s fiscal year and setting of assessment rates, include an option to 

extend the Agreement to provide for transition of services, and add contract provisions required 

by law.  

Recommendation: 

Move that Town Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-74 approving the Fifth Amendment to the 

Agreement with Coastal Waste & Recycling of Palm Beach County, LLC. 

    

 

 

 


